
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




EASTERN SIERRA AREA AGENCY ON AGING 
--Meeting of the ADVISORY COUNCIL-- 
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 - 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 


This meeting is being held via video/ telephone conference only. 


 
 
 


 
 
 
 


AGENDA 
For meeting information or to request a complete meeting packet call (760) 873-3305 


All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any item on the 
agenda.  You will be allowed to speak about each item before the Council takes action on it.  


Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment” 
period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the ESAAA Advisory Council. 


1. Call to Order


ACTION/DISCUSSION SESSION 
2. Introductions of Advisory Council members and staff


3. Public Comment


4. Approval of minutes from October 27, 2021 meeting - ACTION
Chairperson will: 1) request a motion and a second; 2) ask for discussion; 3) call for the vote.


5. Staff Reports – ACTION Items are noted
A. Melissa Best-Baker: American Rescue Plan Allocation – ACTION
B. Keri Oney -  ESAAA Services Report for PSA 16 and Inyo County Services Report
C. Patricia Espinosa – Mono County Services Report
D. Krista Cooper – Tri Valley Area Services Report
E. Paulette Erwin – LTC Ombudsman Update
F. Marilyn Mann: Area Plan and Administrative Update


6. Next Meeting – Public Hearing on the Annual Update of the Area Plan for PSA 16:


Clint G. Quilter Consolidated Office Building  
In-Person with Zoom Access at Identified Sites 


1360 North Main Street, Suite 103 
Wednesday, March 23, 2022 at 10:00 am  


To Join Meeting with Video Visit: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/5254401580 


To Join Meeting via Telephone (no video) 
 Dial: (669) 900-6833 


And Enter Meeting ID: 525 440 1580 
Passcode: 102721 


 


CA
NC


ELE
D












 


ESAAA Meeting Minutes- October 27, 2021 DRAFT Page 1 
 


Eastern Sierra Area Agency on Aging  
Advisory Council Meeting  


Virtual Zoom Meeting and In Person 
 


October 27, 2021 
Minutes  


 
Advisory Council Members Present: 
Inyo County Supervisor Dan Totheroh, Sandra Lund, Patti Hamic-Christensen, RogerRasche, Heidi Dougherty, 
Kelli Davis, Teresa McFarland (present after item No. 4). 
Other Attendees: 
Marilyn Mann, Paulette Erwin, Sonja Velarde, Krista Cooper, Rhonda Duggan, Patricia Espinosa, Rose Colon 
and Robert Strub. 
 
 


1. Call to Order 
ESAAA Chairperson Roger Rasche called the meeting to order as of 10:05am 


 
2. Introduction of Advisory Council members and staff 


Each individual announced their name and their role. Quorum was established.  
     
3. Public Comment 


Chairperson Roger Rasche invited Public Comment: Tendered in writing to Roger Rasche a public 
comment from Robert Strub that was read into the record by Marilyn Mann. 
 
Request: 
More handicap access for the intersection where Lone Pine Senior Center is located. Specifically the 
South West corner of intersection where reality office, forum theater and parlor are located. If this were 
a request made by the Eastern Sierra Area Agency by a motion this would help prioritize this 
improvement.  Advisory Council instructed Ms. Mann to follow-up with Public Works. 


 
4. Approval of minutes from June 30, 2021- ACTION  


Advisory Council Member Heidi Dougherty motioned for approval of minutes from June 30, 2021. 
Motion to approve the minutes was made by Heidi Dougherty and seconded by Patti Hamic-
Christensen, YES - Inyo County Supervisor Dan Totheroh, YES – Chairperson Roger Rasche, YES - 
Sandra Lund, YES - Patti Hamic-Christensen, YES - Heidi Dougherty, YES - Kelli Davis. Absent 
Members - JoAnn Poncho, Rachel Lober and Teresa McFarland. 
 


5. Staff Reports 
A. Keri Oney: Program Report for PSA 16 (Inyo and Mono Counties) 


Keri Oney was not present and could not provide a report. Marilyn Mann provided an update. 
 
 







 


ESAAA Meeting Minutes- October 27, 2021 DRAFT Page 2 
 


Krista Cooper: Mono County Department of Social Services 
Krista cooper stated that Mono County is closed for congregate dining. 


 
Paulette Erwin: LTC Ombudsman 
Paulette stated that the Ombudsmen work was in the process of being profiled. 


 
B. Melissa Best-Baker: 2021-2022 Budget Allocation Approval – ACTION 


Melissa Best-Baker was unable to attend-Marilyn Mann provided an overview of the budget and 
asked for approval of the Area Plan Presentation. 


 
Teresa McFarland called for motion to recommend approval- If no questions from public or Board, 
motion to approve budget; Motioned by Teresa McFarland, seconded by Patti Hamic-Christensen; 
motioned carried. YES - Inyo County Supervisor Dan Totheroh, YES – Chairperson Roger Rasche,  
YES – Teresa McFarland, YES - Sandra Lund, YES - Patti Hamic-Christensen, YES - Heidi Dougherty, 
YES - Kelli Davis. Absent Members - JoAnn Poncho and Rachel Lober. 


 
 
6. Suggested Next Meeting Date and Location for ESAAA Advisory Council 


Marilyn Mann suggested January 26, 2022 at 10:00am, in Bishop at the COB. Date, time and location 
was agreed upon. 
  


 
7. Meeting Adjourned 


Chairperson Roger Rasche adjourned the meeting. 
 
 


 








OTO-SN Inyo Mono
Baseline Total County County


  Supportive Services
Legal 5,222        5,222        5,222      


0.2 I&A 9,345        9,345        9,345      
0.15 Transportation (80/20) 7,009        7,009        5,607      1,402      
0.6 Assisted Transportation (86/14) 28,036      28,036      24,111    3,925      


0.05 Telephone Reassurance 2,611        2,611        2,611      -         
Total Supportive Services 52,223      -         52,223      46,896    5,327      


  Ombudsman
Federal CARES Title VII Ombuds 8,344        8,344        8,344      -         


Total Ombudsman 8,344        -         8,344        8,344      -         


  Congregate Nutrition (84/16)
Federal CARES Title IIIC1 34,061      34,061      28,611    5,450      


Total Congregate Nutr 34,061      -         34,061      28,611    5,450      


  Home-Delivered Meals (80/20)
Federal CARES Title IIIC2 51,088      51,088      40,870    10,218    


Total Home Delivered 51,088      -         51,088      40,870    10,218    


  Disease Prevention
Federal CARES Title IIID 4,995        4,995        4,995      -         


Total Disease Prevent 4,995        -         4,995        4,995      -         


  Family Caregiver
Federal CARES Title  IIIE 16,296      16,296      16,296    -         


Total Family Caregiver 16,296      -         16,296      16,296    -         


  Administration
Federal Title IIIB, C1, C3 & E -            -         -         
General Fund C1 -            -         
General Fund C2 -            -         


Total Administration -            -            -         -         


  Grand Total - All Funds 167,007    -         167,007    146,013  20,994    


  Funding Summary
Federal CARES Funds 167,007    -         167,007    146,013  20,994    


American Rescue Plan Allocation
Budget Display


Fiscal Year 2021/22-9/30/2024


Eastern Sierra Area Agency on Aging





		Final CARES






ESAAA Report July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2021  Page 1 
 


 ESAAA Services Report 
July 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021 


Senior Sites and Days Congregate Meals Provided 
Big Pine  Monday-Wednesday    
Bishop   Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday    
Independence  Friday 
Lone Pine  Monday-Thursday   
Tecopa   Monday-Friday 
Walker   Monday-Friday 


Services Provided 
 


Congregate Meals Home Delivered Meals 


Non-Registered 
(Non-Seniors/One-


Time Visitors) 
 
Service Area: 


Number 
Served 


Units of 
Service 


Number 
Served 


Units of 
Service Units of Service 


Big Pine 10 139 * * * 
Bishop 95 1721 41 (99) 3935 43 


Independence * * * * * 
Lone Pine 44 801 55 (114) 5120 * 


Tecopa 15 195 12 685 19 
Walker 29 540 25 1190 20 


Mammoth   14 636  
Tri-Valley   21 1104  


Total 193 3396 168 (381) 12670 82 
Home Delivered Meals Waiting List (Inyo County Only)                                                       -3- as of 6/9/2018 
 Assisted Transportation  
 
Service Area: 


Number 
Served 


Units of 
Service 


  


Bishop 2 40   
Lone Pine * *   


Tecopa * *   
Walker 6 50   


Total     
 Respite Personal Care Respite Homemaker 
 
Service Area: 


Number 
Served 


Units of 
Service 


Number 
Served 


Units of 
Service 


Bishop 4 66.5 3 24 
Lone Pine * * * * 


Tecopa * * * * 
Mono County * * * * 


Total 4 66.5 3 24 
 
 
 
 


  Non Registered Services 







ESAAA Report July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2021  Page 2 
 


(Services Not Tracked to Specific Client) 


Type of Service Units of Service Provided 
Transportation (Bus Passes – Distributed out of 
Lone Pine, Bishop, Tri-Valley and Walker) 


Bishop – 1700 
Lone Pine - 620 


Nutrition Education (Quarterly Newsletter) 450 
Information and Assistance 10 
Telephone Reassurance  22 
Wellness Initiative for Senior Education (WISE) Pending 


 
Long Term Care Ombudsman Services  


Activities Provided 
QTR1 
Units 


QTR2 
Units 


QTR3 
Units 


QTR4 
Units 


YTD 
Units 


Skilled Nursing Facility (SNF) Visits* 
Residential Care Facilities for Elderly (RCFE) 


Visits* 
SNF – 15 
RCFE - * 


SNF – 
RCFE - 


SNF – 
RCFE - 


SNF – 
RCFE - 


SNF – 15 
RCFE - * 


Information and Assistance to Individuals 29    29 
Information and Assistance To Facility Staff 10    10 


Participation in Facility State Survey *    * 
Resident Council Facilitation 4    4 


Family Council Facilitation 6    6 
Community Education *    * 


Training Sessions For Facility Staff *    * 
Training For Ombudsman Staff and Volunteers 4    4 


Other Volunteer Time 1    1 
Complaint Investigation and Resolution at 


SNF** 11    11 
Complaint Investigation and Resolution at 


RCFE** *    * 
* Non-Complaint Related Visits – State Minimum Requirement is 1 Visit Per Quarter 
** Each Investigation averages 3-4 Visits to Facility with First Response Occurring Within Two Days 


Contracted Services 
Legal Services 


July 1, 2021 
through 


September 30, 
2021 


Unduplicated Count for Quarter 15 
Total Cases Closed in Quarter 10 YTD-Units 


Total Units of Service for Quarter (1 hour) 90 90 
October 1, 2021 


through 
December 31, 


2021 


Unduplicated Count for Quarter  


 


Total Cases Closed in Quarter  


Total Units of Service for Quarter (1 hour)  
January 1, 2022 


through 
March 31, 2022 


Unduplicated Count for Quarter  


 
Total Cases Closed in Quarter  


Total Units of Service for Quarter (1 hour)  
April 1, 2022 


through 
June 30, 2022 


Unduplicated Count for Quarter  


 
Total Cases Closed in Quarter  


Total Units of Service for Quarter (1 hour)  
 







ESAAA Report July 1, 2021 – September 30, 2021  Page 3 
 


Types of Activities Offered at Senior Sites  
 
Bingo 
Birthday Recognitions 
Theme Activities (e.g. Valentines, St. Patrick’s…) 
Exercise 
AARP Tax Assistance 
Blood Pressure Checks 
Wii Bowling 
Scrabble 
Educational Activities 
Movie and Popcorn 
Crafts 
Commodities Distribution 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Outreach 
Cal Fresh Outreach 
Computer/Internet Access 
Nutrition Education 
Prevention Activities 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report Prepared By: 
Keri Oney 
Inyo County HHS, Aging Services 
 
  





